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30th May 2006

Certification Application
Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of the following FCC Identifiers:

e FCCIDPJ5-LTB (LT Base Station A18130 - Part of LifeTag Wireless MOB System E12185)
e FCCIDPJ5-LTT (LifeTag E15026 - Part of LifeTag Wireless MOB System E12185)

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, we hereby request confidential treatment of
information accompanying these applications as outlined below:

e  Schematics
e Block Diagrams
e  Parts Lists

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public.
The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its
competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of these applications and all
accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for these applications.

Yours faithfully,

Yo

Peter Bowen
EMC Team Leader,
Raymarine Limited



